Georgia Savvidou

6, Evgeniou Voulgareos Street,

Theofilou Court, Flat 202

Limassol

Email: savvidougeorgia@gmail.com

Tel: 99538324

PROFILE:

An English Language Teacher with a wide range of knowledge in the educational field. Well qualified in the area of linguistics and teaching as well as specialized in the field of Special Educational Needs (SEN). Able to work on own initiative and as a part of a team. Proven teaching and organizational skills involving creative teaching, self-directed learning and material design. Dedicated in maintaining high quality standards and a positive learning environment.

MAJOR ACHIEVEMENTS AND SPECIALIZATION:

- Creative and interactive teaching with the use of multimedia
- Experience in IELTS and IGCSE levels
- Support for children both with learning difficulties and educational strengths

QUALIFICATIONS:

(Med) IN SPECIAL EDUCATIONAL NEEDS with Distinction (2009-10)

at the University of Exeter, UK

(BA) IN ENGLISH LANGUAGE AND LITERATURE (2004-08)

at the Aristotle University of Thessaloniki, Greece

SCHOOL LEAVING CERTIFICATE (2001-04)

at the Lyceum of Arch. Makariou C' Nicosia, Cyprus

SCHOOL LEAVING CERTIFICATE (1998-01)

at the Gymnasium of Arch. Makariou C' Nicosia, Cyprus

WORK EXPERIENCE:

2013(September-present) Special Scientist (Cyprus University of Technology - CUT) Limassol

- Supporting students with specific and severe learning difficulties
- Syllabus and material design
- Use of new technologies

2013-2015 (June-August) English Language Teacher (English Learning Centre-Summer School) Limassol

- Teaching both adults and young learners
- Syllabus and material design

2011-2013 English Language Teacher (Xenia Tsolaki Metaxa Private Institute) Limassol

- Teaching speaking workshops, pre-GCE and IGCSE levels
- Supporting children with learning difficulties
- Designing IELTS material

2010-2011 English Language Teacher (Plato Educational Services) Limassol-Cyprus

- Teaching levels from Junior A Advanced
- Teaching large groups of adults in intensive courses (ANAΔ-HRDA programmes)
- Organising and presenting educational seminars concerning Learning Difficulties

2009 (June-July) Intensive English Language Teacher (Medhigh Summer School) Larnaca-Cyprus

- Intensive English language teaching towards multiple levels simultaneously
- Flexibility within demanding circumstances
- Material design

2008 - 2009 (September 2008- June 2009) English Language Teacher (Private Institute Learnway) Nicosia-Cyprus

- Teaching levels from year 1- Intermediate
- Designing materials and tests
- Experience in Interactive Teaching

TRAINING:

Various Courses and Seminars including:

- EuroCALL Teacher Education SIG Lemesos Workshop (5/2015 Limassol, Cyprus)
- Womenpower Fair (4/2015 Limassol, Cyprus)
- IELTS workshop on Listening, Reading and Writing Task 1 (10/2013 Nicosia, Cyprus)
- Sensory Integration- Practices in the Classroom and at Home (3/2011 Larnaca, Cyprus)
- Management Strategies of AD-HD in the Classroom (2/2011 Limassol, Cyprus)
- Gifted and Talented Project in Drama (7/2010 Exeter, UK)
- Gifted and Talented Project in Sports (6/2010 Exeter, UK)

PERSONAL DETAILS:

Date of Birth: 14 August 1986

Marital Status: Single

Driving License: Full, 'Clean'

INTERESTS:

Music, Drama and Dance

REFERENCES AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST